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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Jessica Sheldon [JSheldon@rcdev.org]
Sent: Thursday, March 27, 2014 9:19 PM
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Subject: RE: Ambassador Docs
Attachments: List of Landowners.pdf; Confirmation of mailing.pdf

Mark, 
 
Here are those documents. Let me know if you need these in any other format. 
 
Thanks, 
Jessica 
 
Jessica Sheldon 
Resources for Community Development 
2220 Oxford St 
Berkeley, CA 94704 
jsheldon@rcdev.org 
510‐841‐4410 x335 

 

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.org]  
Sent: Thursday, March 27, 2014 5:08 PM 
To: Jessica Sheldon 
Subject: Ambassador Docs 
 
Jessica, 
It’s after 5 so didn’t know if you’d be in, but I just picked up your call.  To keep it simple, you can just email me the 
documents (landowner form and mailing cert letter) as PDFs.  I’ll place them in the case file. 
Thanks, 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
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